

Bishop's Hull Parish Council

Chairman:

M Leach
8 Gwyther Mead
Bishops Hull
Taunton, TA1 5FD
01823 - 323544
mikeleach3@gmail.com

Clerk to the Council:

Mrs H McGladdery
46 Ashley Road
Taunton
TA1 5BP
07518 144614
bishopshullparishclerk@gmail.com

The next meeting of Bishop's Hull Parish Council will be on **Thursday 3rd December 2020 at 7.00pm** online via ZOOM

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85023304883?pwd=NVVJdUtQc2FtN05lVHB1citXYVQ1UT09>

Meeting ID: 850 2330 4883

Passcode: 271022

Mrs H. McGladdery - Clerk to the Council

Thursday 26th November 2020

“HAVE YOUR SAY”: - An open 15-minute session where residents may raise items of local concern to include the Police, District and County Councillors reports

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
2. To Agree Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday 5th November 2020
3. Declaration of Interest not already recorded
4. Bishops Hull Hub update on project
5. Bishops Hull Village Hall & Playing Fields Trust update on new play equipment
6. Planning
 - a) Planning applications received:
 - 05/20/0052** - Proposal: Erection of an open fronted covered yard building at Taunton Fabrications, Galmington Trading Estate East, Cornishway East, Bishops Hull (retention of part works already undertaken)
 - 42/20/0056** - Proposal: Application for approval of reserved matters following outline approval 42/14/0069 in respect of appearance, landscape, layout and scale for the erection of 194 No. dwellings, hard and soft landscaping, car parking including garages, internal access roads, footpaths and circulation areas, public open space and drainage with associated infrastructure and engineering works with the demolition of Comeytrove Industrial Estate buildings together with additional details as required by Condition No's. 7, 9, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21 and 23 at Phases H1C and H1F on land at Comeytrove/Trull
 - b) Update on Orchard Grove development
7. Financial Matters:
 - a) Detail of payments made since the previous meeting and funds received
 - b) To accept the 2019/20 External Audit
 - c) To agree budget for 2021/22
 - d) To agree Precept request for 2021/22
8. Clerks Report which will include all matters arising from previous minutes
 - a) Update on actions from Previous meeting:
 - Noticeboard at Desmond Rochford Way

- Internal Audit
 - b) Accessibility Statement for Village Website completion
 - c) Co-option of new Councillors
9. **Kinglake Development update**
 10. **Somerset One and Stronger Somerset proposals update**
 11. **Suggested items from Councillors for inclusion in next meeting**
 12. **Date of next meeting:** Parish Council meeting Thursday 21st January 2021 at 7.00pm online via ZOOM